Chris Austin

From: Tim Morgan <Tim@spectrum-evergreen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 10:06 AM

To: Chris Austin

Subject: Shopping Amenity

To add to my prior request of adding Ollies Bargain Outlet as an approved 2016 shopping amenity, their website
indicates they have 24 stores across NC. Whereas Roses, which is currently an approved amenity, only has 12 stores in
NC (according to their website).

Secondly, | would like the agency to consider allowing a shopping mall to meet the shopping amenity requirement for
2016. Seems a bit odd that you could be within a mile of a shopping mall but if there is not one of the currently
approved shopping amenities, the requirement is not met.

Timothy G. Morgan, Vice President
Evergreen Construction Company
7706 Six Forks Road, Suite 202
Raleigh, NC 27615

(919) 848-2041, ext. 201
www.evergreenconstructionco.com




